

Attendees:

Brad Pennington

Eddie Demarcus

John Johnson

Ed Kelty

Jason Heck

Dan Stone

Call to meeting 7:40

Finances

\$22k in bank

Outstanding invoice \$18k for pool management. \$4k left

Main drain has been fixed

Apron still needs to be fixed

Pool needs new tables, not much money available.

Need two new 10x10 gazebos. \$255 at target

Mulching on April 16, with Nextdoor help.

Baby swings \$1300 completed project. Jason is getting grant from city to help with cost.

Security cameras: can we put in light for parking lot? Plus add wifi camera. This would really be expensive. Scrapped idea.

Sprinkler system for front entrance, clubhouse and back island is inoperable. \$2000 for a full overhaul. \$1700 for system fix and \$270 for backflow preventers replacement.

Green and grow, pull from use.

Get quote from mr. Green thumb. \$1500

Grant proposals available? Jason to check with Rob Bolson.

There are a few opportunities out there. Jason trying to determine how to apply.

Pool cleanup day on May 14th, will request help from neighborhood.

Still no money for: windows, doors, carpet, painting. We also now need to replace the furniture in the clubhouse. Also the stove in the kitchen is no longer working.